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Moat Rav. Thomas J. Mardsga, D.D. ,. .Februar 11, 1971
2500 West 17th Straet P v AL A5

Wilmington, Deleware 19899

Dear Bishop Hardagax

1 Tacall your telling Bishop Harrington that you would
be willing to: consider with your Personnel Board the possible
nccaptsnee or‘priesta who hare had o problem. We have a prllst x

" who, wa! do.not -feal ‘should  resume His mintatry here. after qun:ding

about ‘15 mouths ‘st :Saton’ Institute, ~hsre he has been receiving
therapy for a homo-saxual problem. Previous to his hoapitnlization,
there ware at least two incidants which, though they d1d not evoke
wide publio scandal,” did become known to several priests end lay
people. In this very compact ‘diocese, 1t is practically impossible .
to transfer a priest to s place where hia previoua hiatory is not -
kncwn--at least by the nriests of the diooeau. :

For thls man's own peace of mind and the good souls, we have:
determined that he should seek an opportunity to uork slsewhere.

Father David A. Hollay 13 42 years of age and was ordained in_
1958 for the Ordsr of 3t. Benedict (3t. Benedlict's Abbey, Benet -
Leke, Wisconsin, Ha obteined an Indult of Exclaustration in 1962
and was accepted here on triennial experimentum. In 1967, he was
incardinated. Apart from the incidents which prompted us to send
him sway for psychistric care, his work in the psrishea to which
he was assigned wea satisfactory. I would rate hinm st least aversage

in priestly zeal aud abllity to perrorm prisatly runctions, abovo
average in intalligenca.

The anclased-letter rrom the’ Doctor at Seton givas a rather
guarded prognoscis, es oné would: axpect where thils prohlom is
concarnad, .and indicates the importance of continuing therapy. -
Father is quite willing to follow this directive, Presantly, he
is living with his sister in the Boston srea end giving week-end
assiastance Iin the local parish, He is most snxious to contlnue to
work as a prlest (which 1s something these dsys) end, since his
home 1s in Pittsburg, he would prefer, 1f posaible, to find this
opportunlty in sn eastsrn diocase.

If you have any interest in pursuing the sppeal of this priest,
he would be willing to go down for s personal interview. On our
part, we will be ready to provide any further information you may.
desire and which 1t 13 possible to supply. Meanwhile, lst me assure
you of my eppreciation of any consideration which you may be able
to give this priest,

Sincarely yours in Christ,

Bishop of Worcester
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